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. o * HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY HABS No. ILL-1058

SCHILLER BUILDING

(Later Garrick Theater) ?igs
| . . 16-CHIG,
Localion: 6L, West Randolph Street; Chicago, Cook County, 60-
. I1linois.
Present Owner, The building was demolished in 1961 to make way for
Occupant and Use: a six-story parking ramp.
Statement of Designed by Adler and Sullivan in 1891-92, the Schiller

Significance: Building was a unigue solution to the problem of
placing a large theater and office building on &
mid-block site. The result was the first "skyscraper”
designed on a set-back principle. The pian was
roughly I-shaped: a central 1l7-story tower with
flanking nine~story wings formed the Randolph Street
elevation, while behind it, a narrower li-story wing
extended back to the alley. The theater was placed
in the central, windowless portion of the structure,
while the offices above and on the street side en-
joyed ample natural light. The soaring central
tower represents the highest skyscraper created by

_ : : the firm, In addition, the theater is said to have

. - _ - been one of the finest in Chicago, offering a

B completely unobstructed view of the stage and ex-

T - : ~ cellent acoustics. In February, 1960, the Garrick,
as it was known locally, was named a Chicago Archi-
tectural Landmark. In spite of this recognition,
in May, 1960, the building's owners began to make
plans for its demolition and eventual replacement by
a parking facility, There followed a lengthy court
struggle between the Balaban and Katz Corporation and
the City o Chicago; however, public opinion and
civic pride were unable to prevent the final razing
which ogeurred in 1961.

Through the efforts of many individuals and organi-
zations, the Schiller Building was thoroughly
photographed and a salvage project was undertaken

to preserve most of the florid Sullivan ornamentation
which embellished bthe interior and exterior surfaces,
The ornament was later distributed to interested

museums, colleges, and. universities throughout the
country. :
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PART J. HISTORICAL INFORMATION

A, Fhysical History:

1. Original and subsequent owners: ILegal description of the
property: Lot 7 in Block 35 of the Originsl Town of Chicago
in the soubheast one-quarter Section 9-39-14. FPlatted by
Canal Commissioners, August 4, 1830. Recorded May 29, 1837.

The following is based on the complete chain of title
contgined in Book 454B, pp. 222-225, 395, in the Cook
County Recorder's Office:

The site originally was occupied by a one-story brick
building owned by Frederick A, Winchelman (Document 67681,
Jammary 15, 1876). On Jdanuary 20, 1892, the German Opera
Houge & Co. is first mentioned in an agreement with Frank
Amberg and wife (Document 16C1136), The company apparently.
maintained a leasehold on the property until the sale by
the Master of the German Opera House Co, to Allen B,
Forbes (Documents 2837668 and 3016059, June 24, 1899 and
October 3, 1900)}. Forbes later transferred the title to
The Schiller Co. (Document 3149551, September 14, 1901).
The ownership of the building continued under the name of
the Garrick Building Corporation (Document 6722406,
February 13, 1920) and the 64 W. Randolph Corporation
(Document, 13468762, March 20, 1945). The building was
leased by Northern Trust Co., to Balaban & Katz Corporation
on March 20, 1945, The ownership passed to the Marbro
Corporation et al. from Phillis Sears and Franklin Dexter
et al. (Document 17371024 and 17865742, November 7, 1958
and May 26, 1960) The Marbro Corporation granted a lease
to the Garrick Garage Corporation on July 1, 1960 (Docu-
ment 17897105). The final entry in the record, dated
April 10, 1963 names the Garrick Garage Corporation as
owners of the property {(Document 18766022).

2. Date of erection: 1891-92,

3. Architect: Adler and Sullivan, William Sooy Smith served
as consultant and proposed the foundation system.

L, Original plan and construction: There is no record of
the original bullding permit in the books of the Department
of Bulldings, Chicage. The following narrative accounts
describe the Schilier Building in the 1890's and early
20th century; a chart from the office of Adler & Sullivan
indicates building costs;
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Industrial Chicago (Chicago: The Goodspeed Publishing
Company, 1891), v. I, pp. 223-224.

. "The German theater, 103 to 109 Randolph street, was
designed by Adler and Sullivan early in 1891. The
building covers an area of 80x18] feet, is fourteen
stories high, and cost $600,000., The material for the
exterior is a warm, light brown terra cotta, A11 of
the ground floor, excepting two small stores, are
occupied by a theater, which exbends through six
stories., Here it is covered with heavy steel trusses
twenty-five feet in hight Z;ig/, between and above .
which will be eight stories of rooms and halls. The
theater itself contains one thousand three hundred

seats. It, as well as the stage, is entirely fireproof

in construction. There is in the building, above the
stage, several rooms for a German down-~town club of
large merbership, as also a restaurant, lecture room
and ballroom., In addition to these purposes the build-
ing will be used as a firsb-class hotel, conducted on
the European plan, containing about one hundred and
fifty guest rooms, of which fifty have private bathrooms, -
One of the peculiarities of the theater is that there
is not within it a single pillar to obstruct the view
of any one, either on the main floor or in the balcony

or ‘gallery. . The entrance to the main floor of the
“theater is somewhat after the manner of the entrance

to the Auditorium, that is, on two levels. The same
method of reaching the gallery and balcony is pursued,
By this means there are created for the use of those
attending the theater, four foyers at the end of the

. theater, these being supplemented by corridors are so
-~ arranged as to pass the .stage and communicate directly

with the alley in the rear of the building.

"The finish of the entire building is in hardwood,
halls and corridor floors throughout are of mosaic}

“walls of tile and marble; the structure in every way
- Yirst-class. The foundation is on piles, above which

are the ordinary modern foundation of concrete and

steel beams. The. framework of the entire structure is .
of steel pillars and steel beams, rivebed together at

all junctions. ' A peculiarity of the plan of the build-
ing is the lowering of the front in conjunction with .
the light courts of the same. The purpose of this is

to admit a profusion of south light into the courts; -

and thereby make every room in it an cutside voom. Four

thousand incandescent lamps furnish the light, and
~every room is heated by a double radiation ventilation. -

furnished by seven fans.driven by electric motors. Five
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hydraulic elevators are used in conjunction with broad
stairways for the necessary communication between the dif—
ferent stories. The principal contracts for the German
opera house were awarded June 10, 1891, as follows:

Probst Construction Company, mason work and fireproofing,
for $95,000; Binder and Seifert, iron works, for $122,900;
Northwestern Terra Cotta Works, terra cotta, for $74,188."

"Schiller Theater, Chicago; The Highest and Finest
Theater Building in the World, Grand English Opening
and Dedication Program, October 17, 1892,"

"Description of the Interior"

"The entrance from the street is through a marble-
paved lobby, wide, convenient and comfortable., At
the right, in a marble nook, is the box office. Enter-
ing through the main doorway is the lower lebby, off
which are three coat, cloak and toilet rooms, On -
either side marble stairways lead to the main floor of
the auditorium, Back of the seating is a comfortable
and handsome foyer and from corridors, leading from the
foyer to the boxes, on either side of the audit orium,

"There are six lower (no upper) boxes, three on each

side, large commodius, and arranged for throwing two

or three into one, for the convenience of theater
parties., There are 1270 seats in the house, all so
placed that every seat commands a clear and unobstructed
view of the stage. A remarkable feature is the abserice
of pillars from the interior, while the sight lines and
acoustic properties are not excelled in the worid.

"The proscenium opening is semi-circular, and from
this extends outward a series of semi-circular arches,
that gradually enlarge and widen until they reach the
side walls, Beneath these arches on either side rising
from the parquette floor are the boxes, Above the
boxes are sculptural decorations, original in conception,
tasteful and exquisite in workmanship and execution,

The one of the left represents Homer, 'The father of
poetry,' surrounded by listeners-a bride and her love,
a mother and her babe, a warrior and s tiller of the
soil-all apparently absorbed in the utterances of the
post, In one upper corner is an allegorical representation
of Art, and in the other a representation of Music. Over
the right hand boxes is a representation of Schiller
mounted upon Pegasus, led by Genius and followed by -
representatives of terpsichore, drama and the muses.

The figures in the corner representing Strength and
Beauty respectively. The boxes and bas reliefs are
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inclosed by a heavy gold border, and the effect is of
framed pictures. On the side walls, over the balcony,
are two handsome paintings. The one on the left re-
presents Mary Stuart and Queen Elizabeth in the garden
with Lester and Shrewsbury. The one on the right shows
a street in Nuremberg, with Faust and Margurite meebing
outside the church, and Mephistopheles and Marta
watching amid the populace in the background. The
color scheme used in the background is a combination
of water green and coral pink, with gold judiciously
employed, all sco harmoniously blended as to produce a
most graceful effect.

"The lighting is so arranged that it is both brdilliant
and soft, and the lamps so placed that all glare of
light in the eyes of the audience is avolded. There
are two curtains, the outer one being of woven asbestos,
and decorated with admirable taste in the prevailing
tints of the decorations of the house. The Drop
Curtain, acknowledged to be the finest in the city, is
very effective, while the colors harmonize with the
interior decorations., 'Genius Crowning Intellect! is
the theme of the picture contained in a medallion
occupying the center of the curtain. Genius is
represented by a female figure tending to Schiller a
laurel wreath. Shakespeare is placed on the other
side of Genius, while at her feet sits History recording
the events in her tablets., All the interlacing em-
broidery surrounding the panel is a reproduction of
the architectural and plastic details that constitute
the facade of the row of boxes, The side folds of
the satin are of sea green and the plushed border
overhead is of the same tint, while the drapery in
the center panel shows flesh colors.

"The stage, 40 x 80 feet in size, is complete and
perfect in every detail of its appointments. The
dressing-rooms are convenient and commodius. The
scenery is from the brushes of the best artists.”

"Together with all the convenience, comfort, beauty
and elegance provided in this, the most effective and
handsomest theater in Chicago, it is, as is also the
entire bullding, absolutely fire-proof, and none need
fear danger from fire within ibts walls," :

Unrivaled Chicago and How to See It (Chicaga and New -
York: Rand, McNally & Co., Publishers, 1896), p. 86:

"The Schiller Theater-is situated on Randolph Street,
between Clark and Dearborn, and is one of the finest
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and most populer of Chicago places of amusement., It
has recently passed into the hands of Mr. Rebert Bleid,
who, in a short time, has established a reputation of
giving the best Vaudeville Entertairment furnished in
the country. The prices range from 20 cents to $1, and -
all seats are reserved. One beaubty about the Schiller
auditorium is that there are no posts or columns in

any part of the house to interfere with the view of

the stage. The seating capacity is about twelve hun-
dred, and there are six boxes. The chairs are large
and comfortable, with plenty of space between each row.
Improved ventilating systems, including a perfect
hegting system for winter and refrigerating system

for summer, together with suction fans in the roof that
secure a continuous supplyaf fresh alir, which renders

it pleasant at any season of the year. The Schiller
forms one of a circuit of vaudeville houses which extend
from New York to San Francisco, and secures the first
option on all the new attractions which come from
Europe.™

Paul Gilbert and Charles Lee Bryson, Chicago and Tts
Makers (Chicago: Felix Mendelsohn, Publisher, 1929),
p. 149:

"The Schiller Theater was built by the German Opera
House Co., and opened on October 17, 1892, by Chas.
Frohman's Company in 'Gloriana'’. Successively managed
by Thomas W. Prior, Ira J, LaMotte, David Henderson,
George ‘A, Fair, Gustav Luders and others. Its name
was changed to the Dearborn on September 4, 1891, and
later to the Garrick, under which name it still
flourishes.”

Chart showing costs of buildings, 1879-1895, by Adler
and Sullivan, Original manuscript in the Burnham
Library of the Art Institute of Chicago:

Cubic Contents: -2, k33, 440
1. Foundations . 0129
2. Masonry . 0121
3. Carpentry. . 0261
4 Struct. Iron . 0577
5. COrnam. Iron . 0032
8. Terra Cotta . 0304
10, Fire Proofing . 0277
11. Concrete or Asph. « 0031
13. Plastering . 0072
1h. Orn. Plaster . 0015
15. Sheet Mebal C . 0022

16, Roofing ' . 0007
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17, P'll'g' Gas and Sewers . 0179
g

18. Boilers and tanks .

19. Heating Appar. .

20, Vent'g. . 0256
2%, Pipe Covering . OO0LL
22, Temp., Reg'l'r. . 0020
23. Elevators . 0136
26. Dynamos .

27, El. Wiring . 0085
28, Elec. L'gnt. Fix. . 0027
31. Painting . 0048
32, Plain Glass .

33. Stained Glass . 0030
34. Decoration . 0054
35, Marble & Tile . 0147
39. Hardware . 0028
40,  Vault Doors . 0005
L1, Iron Doors and Shut's . 0002
42. Mail Chutes . 0007
L4, Stage and . 0049
L5, Stage Mach'g.

L6, Scenery : . 0024
47. Opera Chairs . 0023
48, Upol. & Carpets . 0012
Entire Building . 302

Total Cost: $737,099.42

/For a complete description of the structure, both
interior and exterior see Hugh Morrison, Louis Sullivan
Prophet of Modern Architecture (New York: W, W, Norton
& Company, Inc., 1935), pp. 156-162. A more recent
account of the bullding may be found in Carl W, Condit,
The Chicago School of Architecture (Chicago: The
University of Chicago Press, 1964), pp. 128-133./

5. Alterations and additions: Before demolition, the first
floor had been largely defaced through the tasteless ad-
dition of several signs and store fronts. The projecting
cornice on the tower was removed in 1948 and awkwardly
replaced by a brick parapet /Condit, op cib., p. 230/. -
Condit also includes a history of the events surrounding
efforts to preserve or ragze the building in 1960-61.

Historical Events and Persons Connectéd with the Structure:

The building was originally intended to be a theater for

German opera and drama, and is therefore bound up with the
nistory of German settlement and organizations in Chicago.
At the turn—of-the-century the Schiller was largely a home
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for legitimate theater in Chicago, a role which it held until
1928. Since then, it was used as a movie theater and tele-
vision studio.

In 1896, the office of Frank Lloyd Wright was located in the
building, It has been suggested alsc that Wright may well
have been directly involved with the design of the building
while in Adler and Sullivan's employ /Willard Connely, Louis
Sullivan As He Lived (New York: Horizon Press, Inc., 1960),

pp. 148-20L/.

C. Bibilography:

Chicago Heritage Committee Newsletter, No. 1 (August 1960).
‘Special issue on the Garrick Theater, Filed under:
"Chicago heritage committee, " in the Burnham Library in
the Art Institute of Chicago.

Chicago, T1l., Schiller building, Adler and Sullivan, arch1~
tects, 1892.
Microfiim of original roll 4, frames 1-99 located in
the Burnham Library in the Art Institute of Chicago.

Clippings filed in the Burnham Library in the Art
Institute of Chicago. Newspaper articles concerning the
demolition of the building.

. "Chicago, Il1l. Schiller building."

Condit, Carl W, The Chicago School of Architecture., Chicago:
The University of Chicago Press, 1964. pp. 107, 128-133,
135_':].37) lLLO, 17(}, 179; FigSO 5} 65; 87“9()'

Connely, Willard, Louis Sullivan As He Lived. New York:
Horizon Press, Inc., 1960. pp. 147-148, 201, Pis. 26, 27.

Dubin, Eugene A., "Timber Piles Reused in Place, 70-year-old
Piles under Old Garrick Theater Support b-story Garage,"
Civil Engineering Magazine, Vol., XXXIII, No, 6 {June 1963)
pp. 39-41.

An account of the use of the parking lot garage now
on the site; includes reference to Adler and Sullivan's
coments on the use of the piles,

Gilbert, Paul and Bryson, Charles Lee. Chicago and Ibs Makers.
Chicago: Felix Mendelsohn, Publisher, 1929. pp. 149,
385 (photo: circa 1910).

Industrial Chicago. Chicago: The Goodspeed Publishing Company,
- o L 1891, wv. I, pp. 223-224; v. II, f. p., 218 line cut labeled:
- BT "The German Theater Building, Gommer01al Architecture,
. R co Romanesque Dress."
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Miscellaneous pamphlets, statements, etc. on attempts to save
the Garrick Theater Building from destruction, 1960 in the
Library of the Chicago Historical Society. Includes
Newsletter of the Chicage Heritage Committee and three typed
pages; "In the Superior Court of Cook County, Opinion of
the Court."

Morrison,'Hugh. Louis Sullivan Prophet of Modern Architecture.
- New York: W. W. Norton & Company, Inc., 1935. pp. 156-
162, 302, Fig. 11, P1. %0.

"New German Opera House, Chicage; Adler and Sullivan, archi-
tects," Archibtectural Record 1:277 (January - March, 1892).
Engraving of exterior.

"New German Opera House, Chicago, Illinois; Adler and Sullivan,
architects," Inland Architect v. XVII; pl, fol. p. 64 '
(June 1891),

Nickel, Richard. Two loose-leaf nobtebooks of photographs of
the Garrick. OContains a complete record and catalogue of
the ornament contained in the buillding, as well as a
photographic record of the demolition., Mr, Nickel was
largely responsible for efforts to preserve the building
. and the later salvage project. For information contact
the Municipal Reference Library, Chicago.

Programs, unbound and arranged by years. Dated: 1903-33,
Library of the Chicago Historical Socilety.

Randall, Frank A, History of the Development of Building
Construction in Chicago. Urbana: The University of
HOlinois Press, 1949. pp. 19, 126,

Bibliography. '

"Schiller Buildng, Adler and Sullivan, architects,” Inland
Architect v, XXI (February, 1893). p. 16, pl. opp. p. 18
("Tower and Upper Stories of the Schiller Building,
Chicago": photo),

"Schiller (Garrick Theater) building, Chicago, Louis H. ;
Sullivan, architect,” Western Architect vol. XXIX (April
1926). pl. 4. 0Old view at the time theater was named
"The Dearborn.’ : P

"The Schiller theater and Borden Block, Chicégo' Ilinois, " ‘
American Architect vol. LV (January 9, 18973,‘"pl; fol. p. 16.°
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"Schiller Theater, Chicago; The Highest and Finest Theater
Building in the Worid; Grand English Opening and Dedi-
cation Program, October 17, 1892."

Library of the Chicago Historical Society. Line cut
of exterior on cover as well as old interior views of
the proscenium arch and curtain, murals in balcony and
lobby, the promenade foyer, and a portion of the boxes.

Szarkowski, John. The Idea of Louis Sullivan. Minneapolis:
The University of Minneapolis Press, 1956, pp. 23, 77-23.
Photographs.

Unrivaled Chicago and How to See It. Chicago and New York: Rand
McNally & Co,, Publisher, 1896, pp. 86, 87 (photo).

Prepared by J. William Rudd
Supervisory Architect
and
Larry J. Homolka
Historian
National Park Service
September 1964

. PART II. ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

&, Generzl Statement:

1. Architectural character: The Schiller Building, by the
Chicago architectural firm of Adler and Sullivah was im-—
portant in the late nineteenth century development of
skeleton framing construction in Chicago, The extensive
detail in terra cobta was a significant example of Sullivan's
ornamental design,

2. Condition of fabric: The structure is now democlished, and
this description is written with the aid of the extensive
photographic file provided to the Survey by Mr. Richard
Nickel, Chicago.

B. Description of Exterior:
1. Over-all dimensions: I-shaped, 80'-4" x 1817-6"; center
tower on south elevation was 17 stories high., Side wings
on south elevation were nine stories high. Office area

over theater was three bays wide, with one projected bay
each side in the nine story wings.

2, Foundations: Conerete footing on wood piles.

. . 5. Wall construction: Terra cotta ornament and brick.
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Structural system, framing: Steel skeleton freme with some
use of Phoenix columns in stage loft.

Porches, stoops, bulkheads: Large second story balcony,
heavily ornamented in terra cotta with eleven arched
openings.

Openings:

a. Doorways and doors: Two sntrances to tower section on
south facade either side of large main entrance Lo
Theater. Additicnal store entrances on south facade
and service entrances to the rear.

b, Windows: Display windows on first floor; both double-
hung and pivoted windows in remainder of building.

Roof :
&s, hape, covering: Flat, built-up.

b, Cornice, saves: Terra-cotta cornice at top of tower,
top of ten gtory side wings, and top of fourteenth
floor office area over Theater. (Tower and side wing
terra-cotta ornament had been removed a number of years
prior Lo demclition).

c, Dormer, cupclas, towers: An ornamental octagonal tower
originally existed on the roof of the sevenbeenth floor
tower. Also, additional pent house and mechanical
equipment rooms existed on top of the fourteenth floor
office secticn,

C. Description of Interior:

L.

Floor plans:
a. DBasement: Mechanical equipment and storage.

b, First floor: Theater, shops and stage which went
through the seventh floor,

c. Second f{loor through the seventeenth floor: Rental
offices.

d. Club rooms existed on the thirteenth floor.

Stairways: One stairway in tower goes through entire seven-
teen floors. Minor stairs in Theater to balconies, Stair

in rear of building over stage seventh through the thirteenth
floor.
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3. Flooring: Marble in circulation spaces. Two and one-~
quarter inch (2-1/4") strip flooring with various coverings
of linoleum, carpet, tile, etc. in offices.

4. Wall and cedling finish: Plaster, painted.
5. Lighting: EHElectrical.

6. Heating: GCentral.

Site and Surroundings:

The building was located cn the north side of Randolph Street
between Dearborn and Clark Streets in Chicage's "loop.'

Prepared by J. William Rudd
Supervisory Architect
National Park Service
August 1964
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SCHILLER  BUILDING

64 WEST RANDOLPH STREET CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

NORTH WABASH AVENUE DESIGNED IN 1891-92, THE SCHILLER BUILDING WAS THE SECOND “SKYSCRAPER"
_l DESIGNED BY ADLER & SULLIVAN. LATER KNOWN AS THE GARRICK THEATER,

THE SCHILLER BUILDING LIKE ITS SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI PREDECESSOR, THE
g WAINWRIGHT BUILDING, ' EXPRESSED THE "LOFTINESS" OF THE TALL OFF-
ICE BUILDING. THE USE OF A SEVENTEEN STORY CENTRAL  TOWER WITH
2. l[ { f FLANKING NINE STORY WINGS FORMED THE RANDOLPH STREET FACADE,
WHILE A FOURTEEN STORY WING EXTENDED NORTH TO THE ALLEY., THE

L]

STRUCTURE CONTAINED OFFIGE SPACE IN ADDITION TO A THEATER WHICH

I . WAS CONSIDERED ONE OF THE FINEST IN CHICAGO. IN FEBRUARY, 1960

THE BUILDING WAS DESIGNATED A "CHICAGO ARCHITEGTURAL LANDMARK.
IN MAY, 1960, THE BUILDING WAS SCHEDULED FOR DEMOLITION. ~ FOLLOWING
NORTH STATE STREET A LENGTHY COURT ACTION BETWEEN THE OWNERS, BALABAN & KATZ THEATER
GORR, AND THE CITY OF CHICAGO, THE BUILDING WAS RAZED IN THE

% L ’__l _.J_ Ej_dil 10. SPRING OF 1961, THROUGH THE EFFORTS OF INTERESTED CITIZENS, THE
1 i BUILDING WAS EXSTENSIVELY PHOTOGRAPHED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, IN
[ ADDITION TO A SALVAGE PROJECT OF BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR
SULLIVAN DESIGNED ORNAMENT, THE SALVAGED ORNAMENT WAS DISTRI-

T
— j THE ACCOMPANYING MAP SHOWS THE SCHILLER BUILDING IN RELATION TO
OTHER PROMINENT BUILDINGS IN DOWNTOWN CHICAGO. BUILDING LOCA -

BUTED TO INTERESTED MUSEUMS AND SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY,
NORTH DEARBORN STREET TIONS TAKEN FROM 1906 SANBORN MAP. CORREGTED TO I926:

STREET

STREET
STREET
STREET

MASONIC TEMPLE 7 REAPER BLOCK
RYERSON BUILDING 8. CITY-COUNTY BUILDING
BORDEN BLOCK 9 UNITY BUILDING
SCHILLER BUILDING 10 RELIANCE BUILDING
ASHLAND BLOCK It PORTLAND BLOCK
KRANZ BUILDING 12 TACOMA BUILDING

3

SRR
RS
KRR

RANDOL PH

LAKE

MADISON
o0 don -

WASHINGTON

- 7 = ’
3
REGORDED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE, THIS PROJECT ~WAS FINANCED
NORTH CLARK STREET WITH FUNDS FROM THE "MISSION 66" PROGRAM OF THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
AND FROM FUNDS LOGALLY DONATED. DRAWN DURING THE SUMMER OF 1964
Daﬂ UNIVERSITY), PROJECT HISTORIAN; AND STUDENT ASSISTANT ARCHITECTS
JANIS ERINS (ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY), ROBERT E. FELIN

]Jw 1 UNDER THE DIRECTION OF JAMES C. MASSEY, HABS SUPERVISORY ARGHITECT
D D T (UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA), JOSEPH HAYMAN (UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYL-
__41” ! E 12. . VANIA), J. REX 'POGGENPOHL (ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF TEGHNOLOGY), ~AND

[

WEST

i
WEST
WEST
WEST

NOLOGICAL COLLEGE), PROJECT SUPERVISOR; LARRY HOMOLKA (HARVARD

R

l l AND EARL H. REED, PROJECT SPONSOR; BY J. WILLIAM RUDD (TEXAS TECH-
ROBERT S. SAXON (PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY); AT THE CHICAGO,

NORTH LASALLE STREET ILLINOIS FIELD OFFICE. PHOTOGRAPHY BY RIGHARD NICKEL

ocation PLAN 7y ADILER & SULLIVAN — ARCHITECTS

. . 100" 0o 100", 200' 400
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SECTION

ENTRANCE AND BALCONY DETAILS

BASED ON.DRAWINGS DATED AUGUST 3i, & DECEMBER 24, 189!
AND PHOTOGRAPHS BY RICHARD NICKEL - SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"
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WINDOW  COLUMN
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